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1 message

Distro Qikigtani <distro-gikigtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, May 1, 2015 at 3:18 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-gikigtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approwe or reject this message or you can approwe this message by replying to this email.

g Start your ow n group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

g %
.ﬁw“ NWE Tools
v > ‘

---------- Forwarded message ---------—-

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

To: GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy <Broy@gov.nu.ca>, Hamlet of Hall Beach <sao_hbhamlet@giniq.com>, Mayor Hall Beach
<mayor_hbhamlet@gqiniq.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Fri, 1 May 2015 15:17:51 -0600

Subject: 150501 3BM-HAL1520 Renewal Licence- OMLE

Attached for your records is a copy of the renewal licence for the Hamlet of Hall Beach. Also attached are copies of
comments received during the processing of this file.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &c* >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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3 attachments

ﬂ 150430 3BM-HAL1520 Renewal Licence-OSJE.pdf
355K

ﬂ 120404 3BM-HAL0810 AANDC Comments-IMLE. pdf
160K

ﬂ 120301 3BM-HAL0810 Renewal Review EC Comments-IMLE. pdf
31K
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